Appendix 2

Licensing

From: Gatehouse, Kirsty [
Sent: 06 February 2023 15:48

To: sophiegardine | | | Gz

Cc: Licensing; ENV Health

Subject: Re: TEN - Strickland

Attachments: Strickland.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Kathryn

Good afternoon

On behalf of the Chief Officer of Police, | would like to object to this Temporary Event Notice under the Licensing
Objective of the prevention of crime and disorder.

The weekend this has been applied for is when we are expecting a large influx of visitors to the town in the shape of
a Young Farmers gathering. We have had events like this in Weymouth before and each year they visit other
locations as well. In previous years, the large groups of young people have been drunk and disorderly, caused
criminal damage and as a result, a lot of businesses and locals are apprehensive of them returning this year.

As a result of this, we have been in extensive talks with the event organisers in preparation for the event and the
volume of visitors we are expecting. We've also been working with venues in the town centre to ensure they are
readily prepared for the influx of visitors. Although alcohol consumption is expected to be a part of the event, the
organisers have asked that premises do not offer drinks promotions to incentivise drinking and do not unnecessarily
encourage the young people to stay out until the early hours.

| feel that if this TEN were to be granted and they could stay open until 0500hrs, this would undermine the
preparation efforts we are undertaking with the organisers to minimise the negative impacts of the event.

Many thanks
Kirsty

Kirsty Gatehouse 6084
DO RS ET Licensing Officer

)’ | POLICE mo—

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Weymouth Police Station, Radipole Lane, DT4 9OWW

From: Licensing I

Sent: 01 February 2023 15:19

To: Licensing [N £\ Heath

Subject: TEN - Strickland

Please find attached a TEN


kathryn.miller
Typewriter
Appendix 2


If you have any comments can | have them by the 6™ February 2023

Laura Goff

Licensing Officer
Place Services !‘ D O rS et

Council

Dorset Council

01305 838028
dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled
accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or
use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender
immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Any
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with
authority, states them to be the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not accept service of documents by fax
or other electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this electronic
communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or otherwise supplied are free from computer
viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a result of
accessing this message or any of its attachments. For information on how Dorset Council processes your
information, please see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-protection
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This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which is protected in
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail.
Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.
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E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-
mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result of
their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.
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For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset.police.uk or e-
mail 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk or 101@dorset.pnn.police.uk




